
December 20, 2016

Ray Tcnoth,
l.IL’ItctI(1’hI (;r,e,,cr of Gu,2 han

TO: Honorable Eddie Baza Calvo
Governor of Guam

Corn mission Members

FR: Michael J.B. Borja
Director

Pascual :A.Sabian
L’hairn,an

Joseph L Cruz
lfte Chairman

Amanda LG.Santos
C

RE: CLTC Board meeting of December 15, 2016

Pursuant to Public Law 31-233, transmitted herewith is the Chamorro Land
Trust Commission Board meeting packet of December 15, 2016.

Please do not hesitate to
questions.

contact 649-5263 ext 617 if you have any

GyongyiPiha” P. Fejeran
C ‘om,njscn’ncr

(Vacant)
Lononi,c ch,ner

Michael JR. Rorja
A ,l,niii i cm ,the Director

MICHAEL J.B. BC JA
‘P Director

cc: Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.
Speaker, 33 Guam Legislature

Chamorro Land Trust Commission
Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ Giamoni)

P.O. Box 2950 Hagitna. Gu3ha,, 96932 Phone: 639-5263 ext. 335 Fax: 639-5383

Eddie Baza Cairo
Governor if C;uJhut

Re,’. 3/412016



REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Ray TenoH,
Licukrianr G ernur of Gui hen

Department of Land Management Conference Room
3rd Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

Thursday, December 15, 2016; 1:00 PM

Cammis.vion :lfemhers

Public Notice: The Guam Daily Post on Wednesday, December 7,2016 and Tuesday, December 13, 2016

I. CALLTO ORDER
Pascual VA .Safflan

(],ui niiii,i

II. ROLL CALL

Joseph L Uric
Vice - Chairman III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: November 17, 2016 Meeting

Ainanda L G.Santos
Conunissioner

Gyongyi ‘Pika” P. F4eran
Com,nissir flier

(Vacant)

Ccnn,nissioner

Michael lB. Borja
Athninistratire Directi, r

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS

V. OLD BUSINESS

VI. NEW BUSINESS
1. Clarissa Jean Cruz — Requesting additional acreage — Lot no. 10120-R16
2. Jerry Sanchez — Requesting additional acreage — Lot no.4-i Block 1A T1021

Dededo
3. CLTC Strategic Plan

VII. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
1. Revenue collection report for November 2016.

VIII. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS

IX. ADJOURNMENT

Chamorro Land Trust Commission
Kumision Inanqokkon Tano’ chxtmqrr)

P.O. Box 2950 Hagdtña, Gudlwn 96932 Phone: 639.5263 ext. 335 Fax: 639-5383

Eddie Baza Cairo
(n,re,r.ur of Giul,tm

Rev. 4/4/2016



Matvccfl&mee rd

: PolarseaicethesizeofIndbvanishes in
051.0 (Reuters) — 5ea ice off Antarc

tica and in the Arctic is at record lows
for this time of year after declining by
twice the size of Alaska in a sign of
rising global temperatures, climate
scientists say.

Against a treed of global warming
and a steady retreat of ice atearth’s
northern tip, ice lloating on the South
em Ocean off Antarctica has tended to

C expandinnecentyears.
But now it is shrinking at both ends

of the planet: a development alarm
•ing scientists and to which a build-up
of man-made greenhouse gases, an
El Nub weather event that this year
unlocked heat from the Pacific Ocean
and freak natural swings may all be
contributing.

“There are some reaUy crazy things
going on,” said Mark Serreze. director
cf the U.S. National Snow and Ice Data
Center (NSIDC) in Boulder, Colorado,
saying temperatures in parts of the
Arctic were 20 degrees Celsius (36aE)
above normal some days In November,

Worldwide, this’earlsontrackto be
the warmest on record. -

Combined, the extent of polar sea
ice on Dec. 4 was about 354 million
square kilometers (1.48 million square

1QQpm

ll1n9ntcQnps Bq4rlggnjr.
An act to authorize the Guam Ecor.omic Development Authority, on
behalfofthe Depaftmeotoflntegrated Services for Individuals with
Disabilities and the Chamorro Land Treat Commission, to lease and
develop Lot No. 5138-Z-R3 New-I-I, Lot 5138-2-R3 NEW-1-R2 and Lot
No. 5138-2-RI NEW-i-2 ata commercial lease rate, for alease term of
twenty-five (2S years, to rezone the lots from agriculture (‘Al to
co’mniercial (“C’], to construct the 015)0 fluslnéss Center and One Stop•”
Community Resource and Wel]ness Center. and the establishment of the
Guam Autism Center.

- - -

ffliLNc,9-33tC0R1- 1 B Mungji. rns
An actto rezone Lot2168, Municipalityofgothgada, from Agriculture
‘A’ zone to Light Industry ‘Mi’.

D1Np.4fl3il,Si-V,A,Ma
An act to amend §7117 of lógca relative to requiting the issue ofsalvage
title certificates ofownership forvehicles transferred to insurance

aunJrmr wtp:nossuro efmirt3- FaurThoundsae
Hund”1 wela’d Dollars ($31,313) frnm the tlr’m’n-o Land Tnsrrsun’ty

Thaccd Lot 11, Block 2, Tract 10311, !iunldpalitv r n—4,A., -I,-, I,

u..rLTr. - - —

more heat seep south, he said,
A recovery of the high-altitude

ozonelayer over Antarctica, which led
to cooler air over the continent when
it was damaged by now-banned indus
trial chemicals, may also be a factor,

record heat

a.

miles) below the 1981-2010 average,
- accoedingtoNSlflCsatellite measure
ments. Thatis mughlythe size oflndia
or two Alaskas.

Ajitarctica’s expanding sea kern
many recent years has been a big

.-..

theme for those who global
warming is man-made.

The polar regions ar&adically differ
ent from eachotherbecausetheArctic
isan ocean ringed byland and Antarc
tica is a vast land mass surrounded by

John Turner of the British Antarctic
Survey said thilIy westerly winds that
sweep around the continent, perhaps
Insulating it from the effects of gfobal
warming, weretheweakestfor Ncvem
be, in two decades. That may have let

Sen.lhomasAda

-

1tnsfmftte?o1fl’?a1,o,1dn añd Lads 44’
Public Hearing

Tuesday, December 13. 2016
I LIheslatu ran Guahan, Public Hearing Room

AGRNPA

water.
-

ice aroerd Mtarctica. retreatir,gwhh
a suniner thaw, is the smaiest for early
DecnberatUflmufion sqiarebiome
tess (4.33 million square miles), beating
a record 1mm 1982, NSIDC data thow.

Arctic sea ice,’expandingin winter, is
at a record ow of 10.25 mulliori square
kilometers (3,96 million square miles),
below a 2006 record,

AGUAM, v;5ITOR5
BUREAU

Public Notice Announcement
lie iam Visit,, Bureau wet told a Regular Mtetrg of the Board et flhrestes en Wsda4aJr 14.ZILIU, n.m. Ig eaii lisle Cooa.feca Room. My Mdldduals needing
spedsl ommodatora are requested to reelaci Ova at 645-5276 for assistance.

- ‘-.
-Thsadt.sspaelorbytheavsMembersisptsjud -

k’zii,th inn hi<ingnkkniz 7dm) ‘C Iicimminm’u
C Iii thin? II 1, mime! Tm ‘its! C -‘ nimmim i i on

companies as a result of payment ofclaims for total loss.

pm.,,. .ne,,nn Tr a,,.

The Clsa,,sorco1odTnt(jommi-s:,,n Board Mccsir, will behddon’
Thursday, Dcczmba 15, 2016 at 1:00 pm, Depmment of Land -

- coaer,ce ronm, 3 Hr. of the flC Budg .. -

5905. MañrLe Corps Drive, Tamuning

individuals requiring apeciai accommodarions, auxiliary aids or
servicca, may contact 649-5263 cxc 617.

This ad aid for by Governmenr IssAds.

ttIflhi’uI i?l I’

IndMduanqahrisg,p.taensummadsw.

- :,

‘‘A

r

4,

‘-S

I
S.

Reed if Caelafl.n MetMg
1 PJL lbond, Decastr iS, 2916

- WKA Mae.i OfBta
Ig tlo Conference Room

117 lIen Wosida Avenue, 5bs4as
Agenda

I. ROLL CALL £
IL APPSDVALOF

BOARD MINUTE
III CORRESVOMO
IV. OLD eUl

V. NEW SUSINESS
VI. GENSRAL DISCUSSIOW

into, 30,2016 ANNOONCDIDIT
,POflTS VII. ADJOURNMEff

contact Ms KaThy Tulane
.-w—fl-3Tol



B
A

lA
N

C
E

SH
E

E
T

C
as

h
In

B
an

k
(A

N
Z)

C
as

h
in

B
an

k
(P

FC
)

TO
D

To
ta

lA
ss

et
s

Li
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S
A

N
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
F

un
d

B
al

an
ce

T
ot

al
lia

bi
lit

ie
s

&
Fu

nd
B

al
an

ce

B
V

fN
IE

A
N

D
N

S
E

R
EV

EN
U

ES
M

em
be

rs
hi

p
D

ue
s

&
S

up
po

rt

In
te

re
st

In
co

m
e

E
X

PE
N

SE
S:

M
on

th
ly

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ot

he
r

&
F

at
h
er

s
D

ay
lu

nc
h

Pa
rt

y

X
m

as
lu

nc
h

Pa
rt

y
O

ne
M

em
be

r
D

ea
th

B
en

ef
it

A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

P
ub

li
sh

in
g

&
Su

pp
ly

Fu
nd

B
al

an
ce

B
eg

in
ni

ng
D

ec
.

31
,

20
14

C
ha

ng
e

In
Fu

nd
B

al
an

ce
(C

ur
re

nt
T

ra
ns

ac
ti

on
20

15
)

S
ub

--
T

ot
al

nt
AN

.Z
B

an
k

D
ec

em
be

r3
1

20
15

$
3
9
2
0
.0

0
54

1.
28

$6
90

.1
8

1,
01

4.
00

1,
24

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

19
9.

28

$5
,8

43
.1

6
36

,0
00

.0
0

$4
1,

64
3.

16

$4
1

.8
43

.1
6

$4
1,

84
3.

16

54
,1

43
.3

8
$3

17
.9

0

$5
,5

25
.2

6
31

7.
90

$
5
8
4
3
1
6

K
um

is
io

n
In

an
go

kk
on

T
an

o
‘C

ha
m

or
u

C
h
a
in

o
n
v

L
a
n
d

T
ru

st
C

om
m

is
si

on
14 0 0 C’

.,

‘C
” u
J u
J

0 L
U
0 0 . C 0

. 4 C 4 0

T
he

C
ha

m
or

ro
L

an
d

Tr
us

t
C

om
m

is
si

on
B

oa
rd

M
ee

tin
g

w
ill

be
he

ld
on

T
hu

rs
da

y,
D

ec
em

be
r

15
,

20
16

at
1:

00
pm

,
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
of

La
nd

M
an

ag
em

en
t

co
nf

er
en

ce
ro

om
,

3r
d

FI
r.

of
th

e
IT

C
B

ui
ld

in
g

59
0

S.
M

ar
in

e
C

or
ps

D
riv

e,
T

am
un

in
g.

In
di

vi
du

al
s

re
q
u
ir

in
g

sp
ed

al
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

ns
,

au
xi

lia
ry

ai
ds

or
se

rv
ic

es
,m

ay
co

nt
ac

t
64

9-
52

63
ex

t 6
17

.

T
hi

s
ad

pa
id

fo
r

by
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
hi

nd
s.

GU
AM

HO
US

IN
G

AN
D

UR
BA

N
RE

NE
W

AL
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

B
oa

rd
of

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s

M
ee

ti
ng

12
:0

0
P.

M
,

Th
ur

sd
ay

,D
ec

em
be

r
15

,2
01

6
G

H
U

R
A

M
ai

n
O

ff
ic

e
1s

tf
lo

or
C

on
ie

re
nc

e
R

oo
m

11
7

B
ie

n
V

en
id

a
A

ve
nu

e,
S

in
aj

an
a

A
ge

nd
a

I.
R

O
LL

C
A

ll
II.

A
PP

R
O

V
A

L
O

F
PR

EV
IO

U
S

B
O

A
R

D
M

IN
U

TE
S

—
N

ov
em

be
r

3
0
.2

0
1
6

III
.C

O
R

R
ES

PO
N

D
EN

C
E

A
N

D
R

E
PO

R
T

S
IV

.O
LD

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

N
O

TI
CE

OF
PU

BL
IC

M
EE

TI
NG

V.
N

EW
B

U
SI

N
E

SS
V

I.
G

EN
ER

A
L

D
IS

C
U

SS
IO

N
!

A
N

N
O

U
N

C
EM

EN
T

VU
.A

D
JO

U
R

N
M

EN
T

Fo
r

sp
ec

ia
l

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n,

co
n
ta

ct
M

s.
K

at
hy

T
ai

ta
no

T
el

e
N

o.
47

5-
13

22
or

fl
Y

#4
72

-3
70

1

F
E

L
L

O
W

S
H

IP
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

O
F

G
U

A
M

A
N

on
-P

ro
fit

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

Fi
na

nc
ia

lS
ta

te
m

en
ta

s
of

D
ec

em
be

r
31

,2
01

5

T
he

P
ub

li
c

D
ef

en
de

r
S

er
vi

ce
C

or
po

ra
ti

on
B

oa
rd

of

T
ru

st
ee

s
w

ill
co

nd
uc

t
its

re
gu

la
r

sc
he

du
le

d
bo

ar
d

m
ee

ti
ng

on
T

ue
sd

ay
,

D
ec

em
b
er

20
,

20
16

at
12

:3
0

p.
m

.

at
th

e
C

on
fe

re
nc

e
R

oo
m

of
th

e
P

ub
li

c
D

ef
en

de
r

S
er

vi
ce

C
or

po
ra

ti
on

,
lo

ca
te

d
at

th
e

M
V

P
S

in
aj

an
a

C
om

m
er

ci
al

B
ui

ld
in

g,
U

ni
t

B,
77

9
R

ou
te

4,
S

in
aj

an
a,

G
ua

m
96

91
0.

C
op

ie
s

of
th

e
ag

en
d
a

w
ill

be
av

ai
la

bl
e

pr
io

r
to

th
e

m
ee

ti
ng

at
th

e
P

ub
li

c
D

ef
en

de
r

S
er

vi
ce

C
or

po
ra

ti
on

.

In
di

vi
du

al
s

re
qu

ir
in

g
sp

ec
ia

l
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

ns

ar
e

as
ke

d
to

co
nt

ac
t

M
s.

C
at

hy
G

og
ue

at
47

5-
31

00
.

Is
iC

H
IE

F
JU

S
T

IC
E

R
O

B
E

R
T

J.
T

O
R

R
E

S
,J

R
.

C
ha

ir
m

an
Th

is
pu

bl
ic

no
ti

ce
is

pa
id

fo
rw

ith
go

ve
rn

m
en

t f
un

ds
.

r
-a

-
z

:..
z
JL

Z
::

Z
L

t
c

1

$4
,4

61
.2

8



I

COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

Department of Land Management Conference Room
3rd Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

Thursday, November 17, 2016, 1:00 p.m. — 4:08 p.m.

Com,ntcsion Members

I. CALLTO ORDER
Pascual V.A. Sablan

Chairman Meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Acting Chairman Joseph I. Cruz

JosephLCruz II. ROLL CALL
Vice Chainucin

Present were Chairman Pascual Sablan, Acting Chairman Joseph I.
Commissioner Amanda Santos, Commissioner Gyongyi “Pika” Fejeran,
Counsel Kristen Finney and Administrative Director Michael J. Borja.

Gyongyi”Pika”P.Fcjeran Ill. APPROVAL OF MINUTES —October 20, 2016

(Vacant)
Cc,,,i,nissio,,e P

Michael 1.8. Borja
Administrative Director

Commissioner Pika Fejeran moved to approve the Minutes of October 20,
2016 with the notes. Chairman Pascual Sablan second the motion. There
were no objections, motion passed.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments

V. OLD BUSINESS

Joseph Cruz: Item no. 5 of the Old Business, the status of the previous
agenda action items.

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: I have a couple questions, I think one of our
main priority should be getting that MOU. What’s the progress on that?

Administrative Director Michael Borja: Well the last time you guys
instructed me to proceed, and the discussions, I have not had a discussions
with it yet. I had a brief discussion with Larry Toves who would work on those
things today to begin discussion on (inaudible) so we will (inaudible) the items
that was in specific concern was the percentage of their take and then we
would find a way to use them really for our (inaudible) for the management of
the properties ourselves. So that’s what the basis of our agreement is going
to be (inaudible). I’ll have more on that hopefully next month.

CLTC Meeting Minutes
November 17, 2016

1 56

Chamorro Land Trust Commission
Kurnision Inangokkon Tano’ Qiarnoni)

P.O. Box 2950 Hagâtna, Gudhan 96932 PI,one: 639-5263 ext. 335 Far: 649.5383

Eddie Baza Calva
Goveirn,r ujGwThan

Ray Tenorio
Lieutenant (iove,rn’r of Gudhan

Amanda LG. Santos
[‘tuninissioner

Cruz,
Legal

Rev. 4/4/2016



Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: So they are drafting that now?

Administrative Director Michael Borja: It has not gotten drafted at all, but
that’s what the (inaudible) of what we discussed in the last board meeting here
on which direction we will go for the MOU. Because that MOU there’s certain
items that needs to be deleted like rules and regs.

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: My next question was PBS, I know we were
talking about memorializing the agreement with them?

Administrative Director Michael Borja: Right, the staff is still working with
Daryl Taggerty on the process to memorialize that.

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: For all these pending items, once you draft you
will bring it to us in the Old Business? Is that right?

Administrative Director Michael Borja: We could. Right. Definitely the
MOU has to be approved and follow up with what you wanted from PBS with
something you will present back to us (inaudible).

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: Present it on our Technical Meeting on the
follow up.

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: Prior to the next meeting. Okay. This is also
from the old business. Kristan, you mentioned that you drafted a decision or
something regarding whether an applicant can lease two properties or even
have two applications.

Kristan Finney (Legal Counsel AG): Yes, I did have a draft (inaudible).

VI. NEW BUSINESS

1. Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: Item VI, New Business. Item 1, Robert
Bautista request to decline Lot 14, Block 10, Track 9210.

Margarita Borja (CLTC): We have a staff report on Bautista. Basically, Mr.
Bautista is not here nor his representative so I’ll go ahead and summarize the
request. He was issued a lease on a Yigo Lot and we did a site inspection
and he indicated at first that there’s no infrastructure; we went out there and
we did confirm that there is power but there is no water. But then he
recommending he be transferred to Barrigada area and we identified a parcel
for him if approved.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: You have a Lot description?

Administrative Director Michael Borja: Yes, in lower Barrigada Heights, Lot
5382 North -10 or 11. In that parcel there’s (interrupted).

CLTC Meeting Minutes
November 17, 2016

2 42



Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: In the event can they be relocated?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): No they are here today to request to decline the
Yigo property in order to receive the Barrigada parcel.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: And the intent of the Barrigada is for?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): Residential. He’s got a residential lease, and the
reason why he indicated there that he was farming because he couldn’t build
in the Yigo Lot.

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: Why?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): Because of no full infrastructure, so we are
relocating him to the Barrigada property.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: and Barrigada has power and water?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): Yes, within a 100 feet.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: And the area? Lot area?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): Half acre verses a 948 square meter lot so basically
his lot is going to increase from 948 to half acre. The reason its half-acre in
Barrigada is because there’s no existing sewer. So the minimum lot size will
be half acre. So this request today is to decline the Yigo Lot in order for him
to build a residence in the Sagan Barrigada.

Chairman Pascual Sablan: So in other words, it’s more suitable for farming
in Barrigada Heights than Yigo?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): No it’s more suitable for farming in the Yigo lot than
it is in Barrigada.

Chairman Pascual Sablan: But if he’s a farmer then why he transfer?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): Because he has a residential application. He does
not have an agricultural application.

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: Is this the new (inaudible) that you’re just
talking about? I have two questions, how many lots do we have with this new
cleared road that are available?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): 41

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: How many have we already earmarked?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): 10

CLTC Meeting Minutes
November 17, 2016

3 42



Commissioner Pika Fejeran: Is he ready to build or?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): I believe so.

Chairman Pascual Sablan: Has it been surveyed?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): We haven’t issued any properties so that would be
the first thing if it does get approved a survey would have to be completed
before we issue a lease. The Yigo property was already surveyed it was not
surveyed by them it was surveyed by the Department.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: Going back to Barrigada, is it coming from a
basic lot that they have to survey or is it a retracement survey?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): It’s a basic as per master plan.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: and the basic is? How big?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): It’s big. I don’t know the total square meters.

Administrative Director Michael Borja: It’s about 40 pIus acres.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: That’s why we need to know both sides of the
exchange if we’re relocating them to Barrigada. It is going to be the same
situation in Yigo and in Barrigada with no sewer verses no water.

Margarita Borja (CLTC): There’s power and water in Barrigada Lot and no
water and Sewer in Yigo, but there is power. They have the basic necessities
to hook up and build in Barrigada verses Yigo.

Administrative Director Michael Borja: Applicants do have up to three
declines and this will be his first so it just got your attention to let you know
this is going on because (inaudible) for that reason.

Chairman Pascual Sablan: In Barrigada, what’s the zoning?

Administrative Director Michael Borja: It’s agriculture.

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: Going back to how many lots we have there
does it sound like they are very viable? Like the applicants who lease these
lands can move forward quickly? All 41 that’s been identified? How about for
the 10 that already been issued leases?

Administrative Director Michael Borja: Those were issued long time ago
so some of them locked out and got lots larger than one acre.

Margarita Borja (CLTC): If you look at the (inaudible) into the pocket near
the Barrigada mayor there maybe aerial photo there; the same area. If you
are familiar with the Korean Church, the Barrigada Heights, it’s right behind it.

CLTC Meeting Minutes
November 17, 2016

4 I 42



You have an aerial view that’s not very clear but you have the master plan
that was done for the subdivision. That’s our master plan.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: So which area here is under the R-40?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): The R-40 is coming in for the Barrigada mayor and
5382 N-iD is the proposed lot if approved.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: So these are old sketches now? None of them
are mapped up officially?

Margarita Borja (CLTC): Only two lots are mapped out. Four lots to include
the GWA well sites, the GPA. I think 2 GWA pump stations.

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: I just want to point that with this master plan
and moving him, I feel like we need to plan more comprehensively. Like if we
have a neighborhood like this that we’re ready to move in, get some lessee’s
out there that actually do things with the land, we need to do it
comprehensively and it makes me a little bit concern that we are just doing
one at a time. But I know we are not at that point yet but, I know in the future
we will be. So for this gentleman who is ready to move ahead I appreciate
that he’s being proactive and wants to do something with his lease so I make
a motion to approve his decline of his current property in Yigo and move to
the lot that was identified for him in Barrigada.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: It’s been moved, any second?

Commissioner Amanda Santos: Second.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: It’s been moved and second by Mrs. Santos.
We will approve the transfer of lease of the transfer from Yigo to the Barrigada
area subject to the condition of the map.

2. . Department of Agriculture — Request to transfer Lot 1110-1 NEW,
Mangilao to Department of Agriculture for the future expansion of the Guam
Koko Bird captive breeding facility.

Mathew Leon Guerrero (CLTC): Chairman, we have a staff from the
Department of Agriculture here. They submitted a request to transfer a lot,
adjacent to the Department of Agriculture for the Koko Bird breeding facility,
a decision to bring this forth to the legislature to request to remove this out of
the Land Trust inventory to the inventory of the Department of Agriculture for
this stated purpose. We have a representatives from the Department of
Agriculture who will brief us more on the needs for this property.

Administrative Director Michael Borja: The lot is only under one acre right?
And it lays right there behind GTA station at the corner intersection of Route
15 and Route 10 in Mangilao across the street from Price Elementary School

CLTC Meeting Minutes
November 17, 2016

S 42



and behind GTA building, there is a lot back in there and it’s actually partially
being used by the Department of Agriculture already and it’s not really
(inaudible) will be suitable for us to be using but in this case what we’re
seeking in trying to find and they will be talking a little bit more about the Koko
Bird program is that we take the request to acquire the land under their
administrative control and it still require a legislative action but we can do a
resolution to approve it if that’s the desire and then present that resolution as
an exhibit for a bill.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: Let me start with the mapping that I received
on this package. If you notice the alignment of the intersection, is offset from
this alignment where the lot is being serve by a sabanan from this road verses
1215. Is there a new map rerouting this alignment to align with 1215 because
that would change an area or the use of this lot meaning that there be another
cap between GTA and this (inaudible) in the back? Right now the intersection
is just consistent and if you look at the two alignment the 60 feet sabanan and
the 100 feet Route 15 is about GTA, the alignment (interrupted).

Administrative Director Michael Borja: That road still exist even though it’s
been detoured over to (interrupted) intersect directly with route 15. This map
is to show, as you can see it’s a 1992 map, is to show the actual Lot itself that
is being requested.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: I’m referring it to this alignment, the road goes
through here now so what is the final basic area of agriculture verses GTA,
because on this Lot 1110 is the consolidation of three Lots, if you notice on
the bottom.

Margarita Borja (CLTC): We didn’t pull out the sagan magas , we didn’t look
at any of the route 15. This is the last map for this parcel.

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: In the map it’s also showing in the zoomed out
portion that the planogram (inaudible) its like two lots. It says the one triangle,
the subject lot, they are asking for but then the other half of it is a different lot
number, you see that when you zoom in.

Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz: So how much of this area is now being
occupied by (inaudible) on the 4,000 square meters?

Celestino “Tino” Aguon (Agriculture): If you may let me identify myself, my
name is Celestino “Tino” Aguon. I am the Chief of the Division Aquatic and
Wildlife Resources, Division of the Department of Agriculture. With me is our
Assistant Chief, Mr. Jay Gutierrez as well. The history of this area actually
dates all the way back to 1980, I believe, ‘85, ‘84, that was the time when
captive breeding program at the Department of Agricultures had started and
this was via Fishing and Wildlife Services funding under the Fishing and
Wildlife Endangered Species so we had this over close to twenty plus years

CLTC Meeting Minutes
November 17, 2016

6 I 42



0 0

already as far as this. And we were using on the footprint of the Department
of Agriculture just the small section of the Lot that actually had belong to the
Department that was mainly used for the site for captive breeding, sub-
facilities, as well as things of that nature. So this was kind of a combination
of all that and then just putting it in somewhat formal setting as far as having
the facility and the Lot so that we can move forward. I think what was, I
remember one of the biologist relayed to me their concem that with the new
development of the area that we were potentially going to be neighbors with
some stores, or something nearby because we already see that top of houses
of where the captive breeding foot prints for the Rail is. And so at this point
we are trying to move forward and set up a situation where we can create a
somewhat a buffer, so to speak, and (inaudible) still report on that program.
Of past I believe annually the program probably bring is probably about
S300,000 to $400,000 as far as the funding for that source. And all our
investment in the program both Fisheries and Wildlife is about $2,000,000
annually in federally funded programs. So that’s quite a bit of investment so
to speak as far as our ability to move forward and also to manage the
resources as far as we participate in the conservation program at the U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Services. Thank you.

Chairman Pascual Sablan: By doing this protecting all the endangered
species do you receive any federal fund to administer this?

Tino Aguon (Agriculture): The federal funds that we receive is to manage,
yes.

Chairman Pascual Sablan: So you have the fund?

Tino Aguon (Agriculture): We have the funding to build the cages and to do
everything.

Chairman Pascual Sablan: No land?

Tino Aguon (Agriculture): You know that’s the new realm that we could
possibly do as far as purchasing land. We haven’t gone down that route since
the Department itself already had property that was available for us to use. I
think I talked to the Fishing and Wildlife Service coordinator and they said
that’s always a possibility. The purchase of land is like a different track as far
as getting the funding and doing all that. But for now what it is, is that this
area since it really is not a significantly large area it’s basically the area we’re
using to house these birds.

Chairman Pascual Sablan: What about if we go to Ritidian, the firing range
its on the top and you people are on the bottom?

Tino Aguon (Agriculture): Yea, you know those are other potentials and we
don’t know whether or not. See the thing is with the Koko the biologist here,
we got that program almost nailed really well and there has been situations

CLTC Meeting Minutes
November 17, 2016

7 42



where we literally had to shut down because, you’ve head the expressions,
“they breed like rails”, that’s what they do. They can chunk it out as quickly
as you can figure out where you want to put them. They average about 3-4
eggs per breeding attempt and that’s a clutch and they can go as high as 6-8
eggs, and they can do that 3-4 times in one season. So they technically can
really chuck it out if they really wanted to. I’m not sure probably some of you
remember the days of the Koko back in the 60s and I remember talking to a
Lot of the old timers and they all say to me al boy, oya sun a bula koko gi ritan
gima you know, around the house and I said boy, I remember those days
because I was still growing up but you know, I think we all kind of remember
those things and they were all coming to the outside kitchen.

Chairman Pascual Sablan: How about exploring the, you know, if you can
buy the land from us, we need the money so we can hire surveyors to survey
the other land for the land exchange and you get your support?

Tino Aguon (Agriculture): We can explore that but you know sir, I have no
promises. Most of the time when we are on this program... there are
programs within different funding sources for purchase of land but there is no
guarantee.

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: I agree, this is a Lot with infrastructure within
a 100 feet sitting there. I know there’s farming across the street. I’m not
comfortable either just transferring it out of our inventory and to be honest I
don’t want to transfer a land out for a parking Lot, tracking and storage. I
mean I understand it’s for Koko but perhaps like the Chairman mentioned we
might be open to exploring other options.

Administrative Director Michael Boria: Are there any unused land at the
Department of Agriculture that would be available for transfer that they are not
using actively?

Tino Aguon: I can’t tell you about that as I’m not in the position to speak in
that regard.

Chairman Pascual Sablan: So if you’re with me he wouldn’t try.

Tino Aguon: If I may, also this is just kind of include... (think what we should
always be (inaudible) we are heavily involve in conservation. The Koko has
a Lot of heritage associated with it and I believe at some point we should do
as much as we can to, I hate to use the word preserve, this is not a
preservation, and it’s a conservation effort. And to me that’s a heritage that
is irreplaceable at this point and if we kind of feel that it’s not important than
the message that I believe that we are sending to the public and everybody
else is it’s not important and so I think we should be very careful with that stuff.

Commissioner Pika Fejeran: Yes sir I don’t think that as taking no action on
it today doesn’t mean we don’t support and fully understand the meaning but

CLTC Meeting Minutes
November 17, 2016

S I 42


































































































